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Causseaux, Nanette

From: Alan Danz <danz@danzlaw.nei»
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Causseauy, Nanetie

Subject: Corporate Consent for Mame Change

Hi Nanette,

Following up on cur phone call thus morning, | hereby give my consent for Danz Law. PA (formerly or soon 10 be
formerly known as A. D. Danz, P.A} 1o change ihe name of Danz & Kronengold, P.L. ta Danz Law, PLLC. | have cominon
ownership of both entities and am the sole shareholder {officer and managing member, respectively) of boih entities.
Please lel me know if you have any questions or need any add:ional infgrmation.

You may also reach me on my cell: (954) 298-5403

Thank you!

Alan

Very Truly Yours,

Alan D. Dany

Managing Partner

Danz & Kronengold, P.L.

11011 Sheridan Street, Suite 314
Coaper City. FL 33026

Phone: {954) 530-9245

Fav {851) 616-5738
danz@dangaw.nel

wnw tdanslave net

INTERNATIONAL NETWORK
OF BOUTIQUE LAW.FIRMS -

This email message is from Danz & Xronengold, P.L., a law firm, and may contain legally privieged andfor confidentiai

iniormation. If the reader of this message is not theintended recigient(s), or the employee or ageni responsible for delivering \he
message Lo the intended recipieni(s), you are hereby notified that any cissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is stricily
prohibitec, If vaw have received this message in ereor, please nonfy the sencer immediately ana delete this g-mail message and any
attachments from your computer wilhoul retaining a copy.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: Any lax advice conlained in this communication (including any altacaments or enrlasures) was not
intended or written to Be used. and cannol be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Iniernal Revenue Cece or lif)
promeling, markeling of 1eCOMMENCING LG anginer parly any Iransaction or matier addressed in this communication. {Ine
loregoing disclaimer has been altived pursuani to U 5. Treasury ;egulations governing iax praclitioness.)



COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF CORPORATION: A % DANZ’, P!Q
DOCUMENT NUMBER: ’P NOO 00 Q¢33

The enclosed Artictes of Amendment and fee are submitted for filing,

Please return all correspondence cancerning this matter to the following:

IQ \(LV\ \b BCLV\‘L

Name of Contact Person

)Q -D-BAA}_Z’] PA

Firn/ Company

IO g\’\ﬁ,(’\c&mﬂ ng&t Cule LY

Address

CooPEJL C\Ty, VU 33046

{'il_\'l State and Zip Code

danz @ clcmz\am‘;. ne X v

E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification)

For furthier information concerning this maiter, please call:

O . Downz W 959 |\ 5 20-9295

Name of Contact Person Arca Code & Daviime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check tor the following amount made pavable 10 the Florda Department of State:
L]

%335 Filing Fee 0OIS43.75 Filing Fee & [I843.75 Filing Fee &  £1852.50 Filing Fee
Ceniificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status
(Additional copy is Certificd Copy
enclosed) {Additional Copy

15 enclosed)

Mauailing Address Street Address

Amendment Section Amendment Seetion

Division of Corporations Division of Corporaiions
PO, Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, Fi. 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassec, FL 32201



Articles of Amendment
[ 4]
Articles of Incorporation

Ay SanzPA

(Name of Corporation as currently filed with the Florida Dept. of State)
WOO0OO 2 § 33|

{Pocument Number of Corporation (if known)

Pursuunt to the provisions of section 607.1006. Florida Sunwtes. this Florida Prefit Corporation adopts the following amendment(s) 1o
its Articles of Incorporation:

A, If amending name, enter the new name of the corporation:

DA NZ LAW. PA 7 The  new

-
awne must be distinguishable and conrain the word “corporation, ™ “company,” or Cincorporaied " or the abbreviciion
“Corp, " el or Col " or the designation "Corp, ™ “lne, " or "Co ™,

ward “chartered, " Vprofessional association,” or the abbreviation "P.A

B. Enter new principal office address, if applicable: /\// H
[

(Principal affice address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS )

A professional corporation name must conain e

o
: -: L.t
C. Enter new mailing address, if applicable: /\// 4 - f
(Mailing address MAY BE 4 POST OFFICE BOX) } o I
7/ SN
¢
D, H amending the repistered agent and/or registered oflice address in Florida, enter the name of the
new registered agent and/or the new registered office address:
Nume af New Registered Agent y }
/\77(”‘&! Street (Id(]f’c’.\'."}
New Rewistered Office Adidress: /‘ ; . Florida
7 1<y (Zip Code)

New Repistered Agent's Signature, if changing Registered Agenl:
Fhereby accepi the appoininent as registered agent.

Fam pamiliar with and accept the obligations of the position.

WA

Srenature (/.-\’uw Registered Agent, 1) changing
s ! g & [ 11

Papge 1 of 4



If amending the Officers and/or Directors. enter the title and name of each officer/director being removed and title, name. and
address of cach Officer and/or Director being added:
(Arach additional sheets, i necessaryy
Pleave note the officer/direcior title by the first lever of the office title:
P = President: = Vice President; T= Treasurer: 5= Seeretary; D= Dirvoctor; TR= Trustee; O = Chairmun or Clerk: CEQ = Chiof’
Lxecutive Oficer, CFO = Chict Finaneial Officer. If an officor/director holds more than one witle, list the fivst lenier of each office
held. President. Treasurer, Divector would be PTD.
Changes should be noted in the following manner. Currentiy John Doe is listed as the PST and Mike Jones is listed as the V. There is
a change, Mike Janes leaves the corporation. Sally Smith is named the Vand S. These should be noted as John Doe, PT as a Change.
Mike Jontes, Vas Remove, and Sallv Smith, SV as an Add.
Example:

X Chunge PT John Doc

X Remove v Mike Jones :
_X Add sV Sally Smith
Typeof Action Title Name Address
{Check One)

1} Change /
Add /
Remove /

2) Change

Add

Remove

1) Change
Add
Remove

4) Change
Add

Remuowve

3 Change

Add

Remove

H Change

Add

Remove

Page 2 of 4



E. If amending or adding additional Articles, enter change(s) here:
(Attach additional sheess. if necessarv).  (Be specificy

[ ¢

\

N/
/

v

F. If an amendment provides for an cxchange, rechassification, or cancellation of issued shares.
provisions for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself:
(it not applicable, indicate NiA)

e

/

g ——
/ /

/

/

/

/

Page 3 of 4



The date of each amendment{s) adoption: . if other than the
date this document was signed.

Effective dal;.- il applicable: JL\ VA Q "_ ; O ' q

(o more thatt 99 duvy after amundnwmﬁle date)

Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable stawtory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as the
document’s effective date on the Depariment of State’s records.

Adoption of Amendment(s) {CHECK ONE)

{'I'hc amendmentis) was/were adopted by the sharcholders. The number of votes cast for the amendment(s)
by the sharcholders was/were suificiens for approval.

O The amendment(s) was/were approved by the sharcholders through voting groups.  The following statement
nuist be separaiely provided for cach voting growp entitled 1o vote separately on the amendment(s):

“The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval

by

fvoling grotip)

O The amendmentis) wasiwere adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action and shareholder
acuon was not required.

O the amendment(sy wasfwere adopted by the incorporators without sharcholder action and sharcholder
action wis not required.

Dated \’\m\! “ Q-CIS

Signature % ?

(Byv a director, prc'sldcnt ar othgr ¥ n.r — if directors or officers have not been
selected, by an mcorporalor — ifg-the-mamdtoef a receiver. trustee. or other court
appointed tidu€iary by that fiduciary

A ™ Day 2 }(QSM'&

{Tyvped or printed name of person signing)

p(og\ M”t

(Title of person signing)
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